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Building enduring relationships and strong communities 

July 8, 2024 
 
 
Mr. Eric Hamilton 
Edina Public Schools District, ISD#273 
5701 Normandale Road 
Edina, MN 55424 
 
 
RE: Edina High School Mechanical Renovations Phase 3  
 Contract Award Recommendation 
 
Dear Mr. Hamilton 
 
This letter is concerning our recommendations for contract awards for the above 
referenced project that was bid on July 2nd, 2024.  Kraus-Anderson has verified bidders 
and we submit the following lowest responsible bidders, including the alternates: 
Alternate #1 – AV-1 Video Projectors 
Alternate #2 – AV-2 Wireless Microphones 
Alternate #3 – EL-1 Pathway Lighting at House Egress Stair 
Alternate #4 – EL-2 Altern. Lighting at Cross Aisle 

 

         Work Scope                         Contractor, City, State                                                    Bid Amount  

 

11-J Performing Arts and 
Music Equipment  

Gopher Stage Lighting 
West St. Paul, MN  

Base Bid 
Alternate 1 
Alternate 2 
Alternate 3 
Alternate 4 

$221,500.00 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26-A Electrical  A.J. Moore Electric, Inc.  
Burnsville, MN  

Base Bid 
Alternate 1 
Alternate 2 
Alternate 3 
Alternate 4  

$2,134,000.00 
$81,000.00 
$61,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$4,000.00 

 

  Total Base Bid 
Total Alternates 

Total Including Alternates 

$2,355,500.00 
$147,000.00 

$2,502,500.00 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at 612-336-6453. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

KRAUS-ANDERSON® CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 
 
Mark Oelrich 
Project Manager 
 


